
Ebbetts Pass Fire District
RRE nsmCT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETINC.

9:00 A.ivi. Tuesday, July 18,2023
1037 Blagen Road, Arnold

In compliance with recently issued guidelines from the State of California and other governing agencies, and in order to
aid in keeping the public safe, Ebbetts Pass Fire District (EPFD) continues to conduct our Board Meeting via
teleconference in addition to the physical location.

To access the meeting please visit zoom.us website and enter Meeting ID: 819 45112458 with passcode: 801361.
If you need assistance in accessing this information, please email epfd@epfd.org or call the EPFD office at 209-795-1646,
Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:00 pm. You may also register in advance for this meeting:

https://uso6web.zoom.us/j78i 945112458?pwd=cihvVC85VG9yQVd4ToMvSDQycGVCUTOQ

If you would like to comment on any item on our Agenda or an item not on the Agenda, please submit those in writing to
our office at PO Box 66,1037 Blagen Road, Arnold CA 95223 or via email at epfd@epfd.org at least 24 hours before the
meeting. You may also submit comments via the "Chat'' function available during the teleconference online.

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

J. Scott McKinney, President Mike Barr, Secretary
Denny Clemens Jon Dashner Pete Neal

Concerning Public Comment

Please Note: The Board of Directors offers the opportunity for the public to speak to specific agenda items during the time that agenda
item is discussed by the Board. The Board also allows an opportunity for the public to speak on non-agenda items during "public
comments" prior to the conclusion of the meeting. The Board may not make any decision related to non-agendized items until the next
Board meeting.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order. Flag Salute, Roll Call

2. Public AppGarancas/Comment: The Board will hear public comment on any agendized or
non-agendized item. The Board may discuss public comment but may not take action.

Consent Items: Board action limited to discussion and approval of:

3.1. Minutes: 06/20/23

3.2. Acceptance of June 2023 Checks Listings and Authorize to File for Audit



NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING - continued

July 18,2023

4. Committee Reports: The Board will discuss the status of the following matters. The Board may take action on
recommendations and/or give direction to staff or committee members related to follow-up on specific matters
addressed by the committee.

4.1. Finance Committee (Directors Dashner & Barr)
4.1.1. Intra-Account Budget Transfer - End of Fiscal Year 2022-23 - 6/30/2023

4.2. Personnel/Safety Committee (Directors Dashner & McKinney)
4.2.1. Probation Conclusion -Josilyn Layton: Badge Pinning

4.3. Fire Prevention Committee (Directors Neal & Clemens)
4.4. Apparatus/Equipment Committee (Directors McKinney & Neal)

5. Scheduled Items: The Board will discuss and take action on the specific items listed below.

5.1. Ebbetts Pass Fire District Resolution No. 2023-4: Resolution Declaring Vehicle Surplus

1993 HME Fire Engine

5.2. Fire Agencies Insurance Risk Authority: Property and Liability Insurance Policy 2023-24
5.3. Ebbetts Pass Fire District: 30-Day Review Period Extension

Draft Policy 6800 Personnel - Physical Medical Exam

5.4. Special District Risk Management: 2024 Health Benefits Rates

5.5. Braun Northwest: New Ambulance Change Order Removing Chassis
5.6. Hoblit Chrysler/Jeep/Ram/Dodge: New Ambulance Chassis 2024 Ram 5500 Quote

5.7. Braun Northwest: Ambulance Remount Proposal

6. Reports: The Board will hear reports on the following matters. The Board may discuss information contained in
these reports.

6.1. Administrative Report

6.2. Legislative Report

6.3. Administrative - EMS

7. Comments, Questions, and Consideration: The Board win entertain comments and questions from the following
Individuals or representatives. The Board may discuss these comments or questions on these Items but may not take action.

7.1. Board Members

7.2. Firefighters' Association

7.3. Employees' Group

7.4. Public Comments

8. Adjournment of Regular Meeting

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFFt

Michael Johnson, Fire Chief Cheryl Howard, Secretary



Ebbetts Pass Fire District

MINUTES

Board of Directors

June 20,2023

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL

tttTTSp

RRE raSTR CT

The meeting was called to order with additional accommodation for the public through the
use of Zoom Meetings at 9:00 A.M. Board President Scott McKinney called the meeting to
order and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Directors present: Michael Barr

Denny Clemens
Jon Dashner

Scott McKinney
Pete Neal

District personnel present: Fire Chief Mike Johnson

District Secretary Cheryl Howard
Battalion Chief Rodney Hendrix
Jim Eaves, Chuck Hatcher, Sean Bitner
Kyle Salyer, Alex Baker, Josilyn Layton

Public present: Maryal Concepcion, MD FAAFP
Others present via Zoom Meeting: Tami McCallum, Braun Northwest

Public Appearances/Comment

None

Consent Items

Mr. Neal made a motion to approve Consent Items 3.1. and 3.2. Mr. Barr seconded; motion
passed 5-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens, Dashner, McKinney, Neal).

Committee Reports

4.1. Finance Committee

Chief Johnson reported that it was the last few days of this fiscal year and there will
more revenue than expenses for the year.



2

EPFD Board of Directors Minutes June 20,2023

4.2. Personnel/Safety Committee

Chief Johnson reported that staffing was at 100% with the recent hiring of Mark
Prozorov. He also reported there was a new Battalion Chief Eligibility List effective
July 1 from the seven candidates testing. He thawed Battalion Chief Matt O'Donnell
for his work preparing the testing process.

4.3. Fire Prevention Committee

Chief Johnson reported the committee had discussed the two violation notices that
were included later in the Board packet. The staff had begun hanging and distributing
"no fireworks" signs throughout the District and there were to be three permitted safe
and sane scheduled events.

4.4. Apparatus/Equipment Committee

No report.

5. Scheduled Items

5.1. Braun Northwest: New Ambulance Build - Increase in Chassis Cost

Chief Johnson introduced Tami McCallum of Braun Northwest who had agreed to
explain the manufacturing industry as it had changed from the governmental
availability and pricing of chassis and vehicles. Tami McCallum outlined the
ongoing issues with trying to obtain a Ram vehicle for the current ambulance being
built for EPFD. She explained how the unit was found and was currently being
picked up but was going to cost more than originally agreed because it was retail
price. After some discussion, Mr. Neal made a motion to approve the cost increase
for the chassis as presented for the ambulance. Mr. Barr seconded; motion passed
5-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens, Dashner, McKinney, Neal). The Board members thanked Tami
McCallum for her explanation and continued work on the District's behalf.

5.2. Big Trees MD: Presentation of NFPA 1582 Physical Medical Exam Program

Chief Johnson introduced Dr. Maryal Concepcion who has been working with the
District for physicals for the firefighting staff. Dr. Concepcion told the Board
members about her work toward the NFPA standards of care with the goal of keeping
the firefighter on the job longer and to not bench them. She reviewed the plan to
have the employee's exam +/- 30 days before their birth date. She overviewed the
appointment making process and continued with an explanation of the MET test.
Chef Johnson noted the work that Dr. Concepcion has done for the fire district. The
Board members thanked her for the presentation and her work toward the program.
Chief Johnson noted there would be a contract created for Dr. Concepcion

5.3. Introduction of Draft Policy 6800 Personnel - Physical Medical Exam

Chief Johnson noted the first draft of the policy was presented in the Board packet.
The 30-day review period could be easily extended as staff and the Board members
review it. Mr. Dashner made a motion to adopt Draft Policy 6800 Personnel Physical
Medical Exam for 30-day review. Mr. Barr seconded; motion passed 5-0 (AYES:
Barr, Clemens, Dashner, McKinney, Neal).



3

EPFD Board of Directors Minutes June 20,2023

5.4. Caiaveras County Building Dept: Notice of Violation APN 028-011-002 & 028-011-003
Chief Johnson reported this was a home near Dollar General and was on the Board
of Supervisors Agenda for July 24,2023.

5.5. Caiaveras County Building Dept: Notice of Violation APN 028-001-042
Chief Johnson reported this was a violation at the old Kline's building.

5.6. Caiaveras Countv Building Dept: MOU with Caiaveras Countv Fire JPA
Chief Johnson noted that as part of the JPA this was the document allowing each fire
district to opt in to use John Parks. The Board's consensus was to proceed with the
process.

5.7. U.S. Forest Service: Response Letter for Proposed Special Land Use Permit
Chief Johnson reported he had started seeking someone to contract to perform the
required NEPA.

5.8. Caiaveras Countv Auditor-Controller Office: District Signature Authorization

The Board members signed and approved the District Signature Authorization.

5.9. Caiaveras Countv Auditor-Controller Office: Special District Budget Adjustment

Mr. Neal made a motion to approve the Special District Budget Adjustment
transferring $32,485 from reserve to Account 5640 Structures. Mr. Barr seconded;
motion passed 5-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens, Dashner, McKinney, Neal).

5.10. CSDA Board of Directors Election Ballot-Term 2024-2026: Seat C - Sierra Network

Mr. Clemens made a motion to vote for Pete Kampa. Mr. Neal seconded; motion
passed 5-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens, Dashner, McKinney, Neal).

5.11. SDRMA: Notice of Election Ballot-2023 SDRMA Board of Directors Election

Mr. Neal made a motion to vote for the incumbents: Robert Swan, Jesse Claypool,
and Sandy Seifert-Raffelson. Mr. Barr seconded; motion passed 5-0 (AYES: Barr,
Clemens, Dashner, McKinney, Neal).

6. Reports

6.1. Administrative Report

Chief Johnson reported plans were in the works for the Firecracker Run, the Arnold
Independence Day Parade, and the annual Firefighter Association BBQ Fundraiser.
He also reported that door/yard burning was now prohibited and he planned to attend
the Board of Supervisors meeting to support the current level of TOT and Prop 172
revenues to fire districts.

6.2. Legislative Report

Chief Johnson noted legislation proposing not requiring fire sprinklers if below a
specified size.

6.3. Administrative - EMS - No Report



4

EPFD Board of Directors Minutes June 20,2023

7. Comments, Questions, Considerations
7.1. Board Members

Mr. Dashner thanked everyone for their services to get his spouse to the needed
facilities timely.

7.2. Firefighters Association

Rodney Hendrix reported that Shea Buhler was in charge of the BBQ with Glenn
Verkerk in charge of the District's participation in the parade.

7.3. Employees' Group
Rodney Hendrix reported that the Union will have a meeting and be looking the MOU
regarding meet/confer issues.

7.4. Public Comments

Maryal Concepcion there would be a teddy bear clinic shortly.

Adjournment

Mr. Barr made a motion to adjourn. Mr. Dashner seconded; motion passed 5-0. 11:00 a.m.

j Re^ctfully submitted,
I
"-Chwl Howard



AMBULANCE PROGRAM ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - June 2023

ACCOUNT No. BUDGET Month Year-To-Date

ACCOUNT

BALANCE

% Disbursed

Year-To-Date

SALARIES & BENEFITS 5001

Salaries/Wages -3.001 1,596,163 112,282.03 1,434,111.56 162,051.44 90%

Retirement-UAL -3.049 96,216 0.00 90,813.39 5,402.61 94%

Retirement -3.050 185,670 13,792.66 180,261.15 5,408.85 97%

Group Insurance -3.055 401,728 31,161.09 392,531.24 9,196.76 98%

Uniform Allowance -3.062 3,000 0.00 2,600.00 400.00 87%

SERVICES & SUPPLIES 5111

Safety Clothing -3.111 9,283 483.50 5,107.31 4,175.69 55%

Safety Equipment -3.115 1,070 910.17 1,069.74 0.26 100%

Communications-Radios -3.121 4,200 341.14 4,200.00 - 100%

Communications-Phone -3.124 10,000 1,082.88 9,508.07 491.93 95%

Food - Fire Line Meals -3.131 800 25.24 462.32 337.68 58%

Housekeeping -3.141 8,500 534.45 8,044.82 455.18 95%

Insurance-Prop/Liability -3.151 27,535 0.00 27,535.00 - 100%

Insurance-Workers Comp -3.153 46,319 0.00 46,318.39 0.61 100%

Maintenance-Ambulances -3.183 25,472 1,343.41 23,920.41 1,551.59 94%

Building Maintenance -3.201 20,985 412.58 20,984.59 0.41 100%

Emergency Care/Rescue -3.211 47,049 3,295.10 47,048.25 0.75 100%

Memberships -3.221 150 0.00 0.00 150.00 0%

Office Expense -3.241 4,800 1,451.39 3,392.02 1,407.98 71%

Office Expense - Copies -3.245 860 45.74 514.42 345.58 60%

Professional Services -3.271 69,934 4,878.75 68,512.03 1,421.97 98%

Small Tools/FF Equpment -3.401 9,977 2,143.24 9,976.69 0.31 100%

Special District Expense -3.411 16,361 4,457.95 16,360.37 0.63 100%

V  SDE~Health Maintenance -3.412 5,570 176.96 5,507.16 62.84 99%

SDE~Administrative Fee -3.413 3,800 0.00 0.00 3,800.00 0%

Training -3.422 12,471 450.00 12,470.08 0.92 100%

Travel/Education -3.478 4,500 0.00 137.73 4,362.27 3%

Transportation Fuel -3.480 28,508 1,692.64 28,507.96 0.04 100%

Utilities - Water/Sewer -3.501 5,815 0.00 5,717.13 97.87 98%

Utilities - Electrical -3.504 13,363 1,228.70 13,362.15 0.85 100%

Utilities - Propane -3.505 18,519 412.94 18,518.77 0.23 100%

Bank Charges 5403 A - 0.00 0.00 -

SPECIAL TAX HANDLING FEE 5411 22,757 0.00 22,733.23 23.77 100%

REFUND OVERPAYMENT 5612 14,541 130.10 14,540.36 0.64 100%

Bad Debts (NSF checks) 5616 - 0.00 0.00 -

FIXED ASSETS

Building Fund: Structures 5640 - 0.00 0.00 -

Equipment 5701 314,000 0.00 52,304.25 261,695.75

Ambulance Program Totals 3,029,916 182,732.66 2,567,070.59 462,845.41 85%



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JUN 2023 STATION 3 A

Check No. PAID TO PURPOSE AMOUNT

5001.3.001: SALARIES

25532, 25635 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding / Paychex Fee 99,077.19
1130591, 1131009 PARS EE withholding 0.00

25533, 25636 EPFF Local #3581 dues and meals withholding 2,017.88
25694 PERS EE portion; ER paid EE portion 11,186.96

5001.3.049: RETIREMENT UAL PREPAYMENT & LOAN none issued

5001.3.050: RETIREMENT (PERS)

25694 PERS employer portion 13,792.66

5001.3.055: GROUP INSURANCE

25532,25635 Supplemental Life Premium Withholding
1131217 FDAC-EBA vision/dental/life premium
1131220 SDRMA-Employee Benefit Service - medical premium

-115.58

2,016.43

29,260.24

5001.3.062: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE No longer identified separate of pay.

5111.3.111: SAFETY CLOTHING

25679 Nate Attaway
1131230 Petty Cash
1131458 L N Curtis

reimburse wildland boots

uniform tee purchases

alteration of turnout pants

449.79

-84.00

117.71

5111.3.115: SAFETY EQUIPMENT

1130788 US Bank

1331458 L N Curtis

bottles, headlamps

batteries, cords, chargers

594.11

316.06

5111.3.121: COMMUNICATIONS: RADIOS

1131226 Columbia Communications repair
1131465 Interstate All Battery Center batteries

196.18

144.96

5111.3.124: COMMUNICATIONS: TELEPHONE

1130783 Fox Security quarterly monitoring
1131222 AT&T - Sta. 2 & 4 monthly service

1130777,1131461 Verizon Wireless monthly service
1130779, 1131463 Comcast - Sta. 1 phone/internet monthly charges

60.00

117.15

383.36

522.37



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING -JUN 2023
5111.3.131: FOOD/FIRE LINE MEALS

1131230 Petty Cash meals dur

STATION 3 A

5111.3.141: HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE

1130781 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co

1130788 US Bank

1131225 CA Waste Recovery
1131460 Aramark

ing amb transport

pest control

bags, bulbs

trash removal

rag/coverall service

25.24

144.59

94.09

153.87

141.90

5111.3.151: INSURANCE: PROPERTY/LIABILITY

5111.3.153: INSURANCE: WORKER'S COMPENSATION

none issued

none issued

5111.3.183: MAINTENANCE: AMBULANCES

1131156 Arnold Auto Supply DEF, washer fluid
1131467 Arnold Automotive U3509; brake repair

5111.3.201: BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE

1130782 Ebbetts Pass Gas Service service ICM, BBQ hose

1130781 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co rollers, receptacle

194.03

1,149.38

344.46

68.12

5111.3.211: EMERGENCY CARE

1130784 Life Assist

1130776 Airgas
medical supplies

oxygen

5111.3.221: MEMBERSHIPS/SUBSCRIPTIONS

2,644.23

650.87

none issued

5111.3.241: OFFICE EXPENSE

1130788 US Bank

1130788 us Bank

1131230 Petty Cash
1131163 Wiley Computer Works

medic laptop

chairs, subsc flags

secured roll CD, notary fee

repair laptop

5111.3.245: OFFICE EXPENSE: COPIES

1131162 Inland Business Systems copier maintenance

5111.3.271: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

1130791 Wittman Enterprises
1131299 Health Management Assoc

billing services - Apr/May

IGT consultation services

5111.3.401: SMALL TOOLS/FF EQUIPMENT

1131459 Zoll Medical Corp monitor PM and batteries

610.94

649.45

81.00

110.00

45.74

3,330.00

1,548.75

2,143.24



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JUN 2023 STATION 3 A

5111.3.411: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE

1130788 US Bank: SAMBA OA EPN FleetWatch report
1130786 Jocelyn Roland employment screening
1131227 ESO Solutions EHR subscription
1131230 Petty Gash class fee paid
1131157 Alcal Glass & Supply items for cleanup of LZ

5111.3.412: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE: HEALTH MAI NT.

1130788 US Bank therapy massage gun

48.00

475.00

3,835.50

-100.00

199.45

176.96

5111.3.413: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE: ADMINISTRATIVE FEE none issued

5111.3.422: TRAINING

1131224 OA Dept of Forestry Rope Rescue Awareness Ops 450.00

5111.3.478: TRAVEL/EDUCATION/TRAINING none issued

5111.3.480: TRANSPORTATION FUEL

25685,25676,25710 Hunt & SoRS Inc diesel fuel

25582 ERFD/WEX Bank diesel fuel

5111.3.501: UTILITIES: WATER/SEWER

5111.3.504: UTILITIES: ELECTRICITY

JE GRRA electricity

5111.3.505: UTILITIES: PROPANE

1130782 Ebbetts Pass Gas Service propane

1,438.27

254.37

none issued

1,228.70

412.94

5403 A: TREASURER'S ADMIN FEE

5411 A: SPECIAL TAX HANDLING FEE

5640 A: STRUCTURES

5701 A: EQUIPMENT

5612 A: REFUNDS

25582 H Jaich refund overpayment

none issued

none issued

none issued

none issued

130.10



Fund 2290 Ebbetts Pass Fire

County of Calaveras
General Ledger Summary

Balance Sheet Accounts

As of 6/30/2023

Object Code

Assets

1006

1007

1016

Total Assets

Liabilities

2009

2091

Total Liabilities

Object Description

Cash in Treasury
Outstanding Checks
Imprest Cash

Sales Tax Payable
Accts Payable - Staledated Cks

Balance

22900000

22900000

22900000

22900010

22900010

5,476,300.37

(3,847.70)
40,000.00

$5,512,452.67

121.24

4,532.26

$4,653.50

Fund Balance

3002

3043

Total Fund Balance

Fund Bal Unreserv/Undesign
Reserve for Imprest Cash

22900000

22900000

4,090,586.93

40,000.00

$4,130,586.93

Year-to-Date Revenues

Year-to-Date Expenditures
Year-to-Date Transfers In

Year-to-Date Transfers Out

Year-to-Date Clearing Accounts

Total Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

$7,545,334.60
$6,168,122.36

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$5,507,799.17

$5.512.452.67

User ID: HOWARC _ HOWARD,CHERYL Page:

Report ID: GL_General_Ledger_Summary_mjh - GL:General

Current Time:

Current Date:

15:46:54

07/12/2023



REVENUE ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - June 2023

Fire Operations: F RECEIVED X Received

ACCOUNT No. BUDGETED Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Oate

Property Tax - Current Secured 4010 2,482,469 2,477,872.40 100%

Administrative Fee {SB2557) 4013 (46,672) (45,836.12) 98%

Unitary Tax 4015 62,824 64,530.73 103%

Supplemental Tax - Current Secured 4017 40,784 49,862.47 122%

Property Tax - Current Unsecured 4020 23,859 24,962.54 105%

Supplemental Tax - Current Unsecured 4027 2,357 2,053.02 87%

Prior Unsecured Taxes 4040 3,409 961.74 28%

Transient Occupancy Taxes 4072 75,000 57,296.94 76%

Interest 4300 5,000 35,362.71

HOPTR 4463 20,705 19,722.54 95%

State Grant - OTS & RFC 4455 91,000 85,426.11

Timber Tax 4465 - 88.32

State Aid for Public Safety {Prop 172) 4472 36,000 8,192.79 26,686.46

Federal Grant - AFG 4505 - 0.00

Reimbursement - Personnel 4542 50,000 0.00 0%

Reimbursement - Equipment 4543 5,000 0.00 0%

Charges for Current Service (hydrants) 4679 10,500 0.00 0%

Other Refund - Prior Year Taxes 4684 - 0.00

Training Fees 4689 - 3,100.00 12,730.00

Gifts/Donations 4707 - 100.00 1,200.00

Refund - Misc. 4708 - 488.91 4,519.89

Other Revenue 4712 23,028 2,170.21 22,929.86 100%

Miscellaneous Revenue 4713 500 251.64 50%

Refunds - Insurance 4743 - 0.00

CPPA - PGE Rate Credit 4724 - 1,273.00

Total 2,885,763 14,051.91 2,841,894.25 98%

EMS/Paramedic Program RECEIVED % Received

ACCOUNT No. BUDGETED Month Year-To-Date Year*To*(>ate

Special Tax 4077 362,883 344,672.83 95%

Special Tax - Sustain ALS 4077 S 329,504 182,216.33 55%

Refunds - Insurance 4743 - 0.00

Total 692,387 0.00 526889.16 76%

Ambulance Program RECEIVED % Received

ACCOUNT No. BUDGETED Month Year-To-Date Yesr^To'Oate

Special Tax 4077 830,503 788,826.33 95%

Special Tax - Sustain ALS 4077 S 1,115,718 1,186,595.56 106%

Other Programs - State (GEMT) 4479 103,000 98,772.60 258,989.91

Federal Grant - AFG - Generator 4505 32,685 0.00 0.00 0%

State Other Aid (IGT) 4580 200,000 90,052.83 608,087.54 304%

EMS Transport Revenue 4660 770,000 95,581.49 1,043,156.37 135%

Collections 4679 - 178.00 2,416.23

Refund of Drawdown - IGT 4708 - 269,625.00 269,625.00

Refunds - Insurance 4743 - 9,765.23

Total 3,051,906 554,209.92 4,167,462.17 137%



FIRE OPERATIONS ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - JUN 2023

ACCOUNT % Disbursed

ACCOUNT No. BUDGET Month Year-To-Date BALANCE Year-To-Date

SALARIES & BENEFITS 5001

Salaries/Wages -1.001 1,225,853 98,803.89 1,147,583.66 78,269.34 94%

Extra Hire -1.002 10,000 456.53 1,422.50 8,577.50 14%

Extra Hire - Intern -1.003 46,506 2,305.99 26,309.76 20,196.24 57%

ST/TF FF Payments -1.004 50,000 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0%

Volunteer FF Relief -1.005 40,000 478.03 5,918.08 34,081.92 15%

Retirement-UAL -1.049 98,871 0.00 96,423.90 2,447.10 98%

Retirement -1.050 173,054 12,913.23 173,053.07 0.93 100%

Group Insurance -1.055 271,500 19,828.69 262,510.75 8,989.25 97%

Uniform Allowance -1.062 1,500 0.00 1,400.00 100.00 93%

SERVICES & SUPPLIES 5111

Safety Clothing -1.111 940 -92.00 931.14 8.86 99%

Safety Equipment -1.115 1,020 791.36 1,013.08 6.92 99%

Communications-Radios -1.121 5,760 807.50 2,640.89 3,119.11 46%

Communications-Phone -1.124 8,000 866.29 7,606.43 393.57 95%

Food - Fire Line Meals -1.131 839 308.34 838.11 0.89 100%

Housekeeping -1.141 6,800 427.56 6,630.24 169.76 98%

Insurance-Prop/Liability -1.151 34,418 0.00 34,418.00 - 100%

Insurance-Workers Comp -1.153 57,899 0.00 57,898.30 0.70 100%

Maintenance-Apparatus -1.181 43,000 6,114.38 40,183.50 2,816.50 93%

Maintenance-Utilities -1.182 10,000 1,707.53 6,435.49 3,564.51 64%

Building Maintenance -1.201 17,523 340.75 17,522.51 0.49 100%

Emergency Care/Rescue -1.211 1,275 0.00 0.00 1,275.00 0%

Memberships -1.221 9,410 0.00 9,410.00 - 100%

Office Expense -1.241 6,531 2,033.16 4,882.22 1,648.78 75%

Office Expense-Postage -1.243 1,000 186.66 585.81 414.19 59%

Office Expense-Copies -1.245 690 36.59 426.23 263.77 62%

Professional Services -1.271 29,000 0.00 12,840.32 16,159.68 44%

Small Tools/FF Equipment -1.401 25,741 262.48 25,740.77 0.23 100%

Small Tools-Hose/SCBA -1.402 40,730 32,693.84 40,729.87 0.13 100%

Special District Expense -1.411 18,650 4,514.49 12,553.77 6,096.23 67%

SDE~Health Maintenance -1.412 2,700 141.56 2,633.60 66.40 98%

Training -1.422 14,543 589.95 14,542.38 0.62 100%

Travel/Education -1.478 9,000 0.00 1,366.30 7,633.70 15%

Transportation Fuel -1.480 23,984 1,497.89 23,983.17 0.83 100%

Utilities - Water/Sewer -1.501 4,908 0.00 4,907.60 0.40 100%

Utilities - Electrical -1.504 10,690 982.96 10,689.71 0.29 100%

Utilities - Propane -1.505 14,816 330.36 14,815.01 0.99 100%

LAFCO Fee 5627 4,370 0.00 4,312.96 57.04 99%

FIXED ASSETS

Building Fund: Structures 5640 304,183 18,497.00 304,182.22 0.78 100%

Equipment 5701 327,402 0.00 333,409.17 (6,007.17)

Fire Operation Fund Totals 2,953,106 207,825.01 2,712,750.52 240,355.48 92%


















































